

















December 2019 Public Works Report

. Potholes repaired on Pruett.
. New culvert at Bratcher and N. Church, also ditch work.
. Ditch work on S. Main and old un-needed culverts

removed.

. MVA is working on new side of plant.
. Added rock to S. Main and E. Heap Street.
. Replaced two 3-inch valves on new side for drying beds

and cleaned out track on new side.

. Replaced bearing on paddlewheels on east side of plant.
8.
9.

Filled large pothole on the square.
Added rock at S. Church and W. Heap.

10.Trimmed trees on E. Heap.

11. Filled potholes at Pruett and Scott streets.
12. Added rock to well #4 road

13. Added rock to sewer plant entrance.

14. Repaired two sewer clean outs on High Ridge.

15. Call out for sewer back up on 12/29/19 (was on their
side).















01/02/20
Accrual Basis

City of Blue Ridge General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2019 through September 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4510 + Court Income
4515 - Copies & Faxes
4520 - Donation
4521 - Open Records
4522 - Notary
4525 « Franchise Tax Income
4565 - Mowing Income
4570 - Permit & Inspection Fees
4571 * Replat/Rezone Fees
4580 - Sales Tax Income
4600 - Property Tax Income

4899 + Misc Income
4900 - Payroll from Revenue Account

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - Advertising

5110 - Ambulance Service

5130 - Animal Control Services

5140 - Bank Fees

5150 - Codification

5160 - Contract Labor
5161 - Code Enforcement
5160 - Contract Labor - Other

Total 5160 + Contract Labor

5170 - Copies

5180 - Council & Mayor Expense

5210 - Elcction Expense

5230 - Fuel Expense - General

5231 « Fuel Expense - Fire Dept

5236 - Court Expensa

5237 - Court - Petty Cash

5238 - Courl Payroll

5250 - Inspection Expense

5260 - Insurance -Liab/Comp/Prop

5261 - Insurance - Fire Dept

5270 - Janitorial General

5300 - Legal & Professional Fees
5301 - Legal Notices/Publications

5300 - Legal & Professional Fees - Othar
Total 5300 - Lagal & Professional Fess

5302 - Parks & Recreation
5305 - Storage Unit Rent
5310 - Maint. & Repair Equipment
5315 - Bldg Maintenance & Repair
5320 - Maint. & Repair Office Equ
5321 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
5325 - Miscellanoous Expense
§330 - Mowing Expense
5340 - Office Supplias

5241 - Office Equipment

5342 - Office Expense - Cty & P, Works

5340 - Office Supplies - Other
Total 5340 + Office Supplies

5350 - Parts & Equipment Expense
5361 - Property Tax Expense
5370 - Payroll Expenses

5370.2 - EMP AD&D

5372 - Health Insurance - TML

5372.0 - Hoalth Insurance - Company
5372 - Health Insurance - TML - Other

Total 5372 - Health Insurance - TML

5373 - Longevity Pay

5374 - Medicare Expenses
- 5375 - TMRS

5376 - SS Expenses

5377 - TWC Expenses

5379 - Wages

5370 - Payroll Expenses - Other
Total 5370 + Payroll Expenses

5360 : Postage, Freight & Shipping
5385 - Mortgage

5390 - Filing Fees

§399 - Petty Cash

5450 + Returned Checks

Oct '19 - Sep 20 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
157.00 0.00 157.00 100.0%
28.25 200.00 171,75 14.1%
460.00 0.00 4560.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
11,215.55 42,000.00 -30,784.45 26.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,161.94 35,000,00 -33,838.06 3.3%
300.00 4,350.00 -4,050,00 6.9%
54,953.77 200,000.00 -145,046.23 27.5%
175,636.87 309,687.63 -134,050.96 S6.7%
99.52 0.00 99.52 100.0%
7,117.49 119,872.93 =112,755.44 5.9%
251,130.38 711,110.76 -459,980.37 35.3%
251,130.39 711,110.76 -459 980,37 35.3%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
3,277.50 14,000.00 -10,722.50 23.4%
0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
2,100.00 4,000.00 =1,900.00 52.5%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
2,100.00 7,000.00 -4,900.00 30.0%
-7.00 0.00 -7.00 100.0%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
1,143.63 5,000.00 -3,856.37 22.9%
0.00 4,750.00 -4,750.00 0.0%
0.00 3,600,00 -3,600.00 0.0%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
1,400.00 3,600.00 -2,200.00 38.9%
0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
5,954.00 42 620.00 -35,666.00 16.3%
0.00 10,000,00 -10,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
132.00 3,500.00 -3.268.00 3.8%
4,03060 25,000,00 -20,969.40 16.1%
4,162.60 28,500.00 -24,337.40 14.6%
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 660,00 -660.00 0.0%
135.95 7.000.00 -6,864.05 1.9%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,012.69 5,000.00 -3,987.3 20.3%
9,338.13 5,000.00 433813 185.8%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
1,620.00 6,000,00 -6,380.00 20.3%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
1,620.00 9,200.00 -7.580,00 17.6%
950.09 10,000.00 -8,049.91 9.5%
-T34.48 1,800.00 -2,534.48 -40.8%
-6.96
45969 0.00 459,69 100.0%
5,508.22 0.00 5,508.22 100.0%
5,967.91 0.00 5,967.91 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

551.38 0.00 551.28 100.0%
501167 0.00 501167 100.0%
2,357.62 0.00 2357.62 100,0%

21.22 Q.00 2122 100.0%
41,283.92 241,895.98 -200612.06 17.1%
18,716.51 0.00 18,716.51 100.0%

73,903.27 24189598 -167,892.71 30.6%
28.28 1,500.00 -1,471.74 1.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
140.56 200.00 -59.44 70.3%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%

Page 1












Register: Strect Improvements - CO
From 10/01/2018 through 01/02/2020
Sorted by: Date. Type, Number/Ref

Date

Number

Street Improvements - CO

1/2/2020 10:35 AM

Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
10/04/2018 1 Amegy Bank Loan Construction Income Bank Loan for ... X 619.430.00  619.430.00
10/18/2018 1001 Fedex Accounts Payable 5753 X 619,372.47
10/18/2018 1002 Birkhoff, Hendricks ...  Accounts Payable Invoice # 1451... 11,033.50 X 608.338.97
10/31/2018 Interest Income Interest X 141.82  608.,480.79
11/14/2018 1003 Birkhoff, Hendricks ... Accounts Payable Inv# 14571 Pro... 11,903.70 X 596,577.09
11/30/2018 Interest Income Interest X 14974 396,726.83
12/18/2018 1004 Birkhoff, Hendricks ...  Accounts Payable VOID: Inv# 14... X 596,726.83
12/31/2018 Interest Income Interest X 152.04  396,878.87
01/04/2019 Construction Income Deposit X 3,040.57  599.919.44
01/07/2019 1005 Birkhoff, Hendricks ... Accounts Payable Inv# 14694 Pro... 5.951.85 X 593.967.39
01/07/2019 1005* Birkhoff, Hendricks ... Legal & Professional F... VOID: Inv 146... X 593,967.59
01/23/2019 1006 Birkhoff, Hendricks ... Accounts Payable Project# 20181... 12,329.20 X 381,638.39
01/31/2019 Interest Income Interest X 151.75  581,790.14
02/07/2019 1007 The Leonard Graphic ~ Accounts Payable Notice to Bidders 192.00 X 581,598.14
02/20/2019 1008 Birkhoff, Hendricks ...  Accounts Payable Inv# 14950 Pro... 3.078.75 X 578,519.39
02/28/2019 Interest Income Interest X 133.83  578,653.22
03/14/2019 1009 Birkhoff, Hendricks ... Accounts Payable Inv # 14963 / P... 1,392.28 X 577,260.94
03/31/2019 Interest Income Interest X 147.30  577.408.24
04/24/2019 1010 Birkhoff, Hendricks ... ~Accounts Payable Inv# 15106 Pro... 2,189.20 X 575.219.04
04/24/2019 1011 Quality Excavation, ...  Accounts Payable Pay Request 1 ... 114,802.59 X 460,416.45
04/30/2019 Interest Income Interest X 141.43  460,557.88
05/01/2019 1012 Henley Johnston & A... Accounts Payable Client # 55E In... 425.00 X 460,132.88
05/29/2019 1013 Henley Johnston & A... Accounts Payable Project: 19823... 2,015.00 X 458.117.88
05/29/2019 1014 Birkhoff, Hendricks ...  Accounts Payable Project 201815... 2,189.20 X 455,928.68
05/31/2019 Interest Income Interest X 11730  456,045.98
06/27/2019 1015 Birkhoff, Hendricks ... ~Accounts Payable Inv# 15343 Pro... 1,094.60 X 454,951.38
06/30/2019 Interest Income Interest 112,55  455,063.93
06/30/2019 Interest Income Interest X 11255  455,176.48
07/11/2019 1016 Henley Johnston & A... Accounts Payable Ridgeway Drive 5,380.00 X 449.796.48
07/31/2019 Interest Income Interest X 115.26  449911.74
08/28/2019 1017 Quality Excavation, ... Contractor Pay Draw #2 361,035.83 X 88.875.91
08/31/2019 Interest Income Interest X 114.61 88.990.52
09/30/2019 Interest Income Interest X 13.93 89,004.45
10/31/2019 Interest Income Interest X 11.32 89.015.77
11/30/2019 Interest Income Interest X 10.96 89.,026.73
12/11/2019 2018156 Birkhoff, Hendricks ... Accounts Payable Project # 2018... 2,189.20 91,215.93

Page 1


















<vETT

LP9'ELS Z9c'9% 151’8 +5T'GS £15's$  090'4$  skZ'ss  +TE'SE 850’88 SeE'bE £59'GH Z66'LE G6L'PE  0TOT
r6'68% 164'1% I8T'0TS  TH6'LS £10°/% LIT°0T$  SCS'S$  /ZP0'9%  BBE'SS  €10'SS  TLT5% 068'8%  19L74$  T10T
+58'0TTS £88'8% S/5'0T$ EvL'RS ZIT°6% 685°0T$¢ 971965  TLTiS vE6'ITS 990'88 OTT'8% LZT'TTE PI6'9%  ZT0T

$BS'BITS SSH'0TS LLT'TTS 884018 S70°07% Z89'ZI$ TYT'ITS OTE'0T$ +ER'0TS 7/8'85  660°6%  PPI'ET$S  1SB'8$ ETOC
9LL'LvTE 196'07T% EFO'PIS  LIV'CTS 9ET'TTS  ZH9'PTI$  £EP'6S $S3'0T$ 8SL'ET$ L66'6% bOT'OT$ BI0'TZ$  ZSE'e$  HTOT
808'ZFTS PBHT1S €BE'STS  LT0ZTS {59'TT$ OGT'ET$ BIS'OTH 00L'TT$ S66°CI$ GEZ'OTS  LEP'8$  BBE'ETS CEB'0IS S10C
95'TLTS TI0'ETS THE'9T$  ZTY'ETS LET'ETS 08B6'STE BED'ETS 6SK'STS Op9'9T$ 5/9'21F €€9'Z1% E£2¥'STE  ERO'ETE 9102
6ZF'E6TS SES'ETS TE5'8T$  PSO'ETS WI'ET$ TE0'7Z% PLT'ETS BET'PIS 8PT'OTS 988'TTS ([LT'ET$  6I6'LT$  €94'S1$ L10T
¥56'66TS ¥T9'STS 966'£TS  GEE'PTS 0T1'PT$ £86'72% SPY'LT$  (E6'6TH Z0S'6TF O0BS'ETH 612'2T$  T60°6TE  LET'ET$ 8I0T
STZ'E1ZS [P8'9T$ £9/'81S  pOL'LTS 9p8°/1% 6¢8°/T$ /8S'O0T$ 006'91$ T165°6T% [9G'ET$ +BO'OTS  E15°9Z$ S96°¢T$ 610T
|eloL Jaqui@deq JequianoN J2qo3eQ Jequeides  3snBny Apnp aung Aepn 1ady youep Adenigeq Alenuer aesp
deaj Jepuajed Ag

[20¥3 €} peojuMac]

SIEBA |IY UM PUD MBIA =
Jea@p (23514 UD paseg pUD maly e
Jajjosydwen Uyl 0] palliwal Jo0uU pue Ayjedipiunw 3u3 Ag paulelal Xej s3|es Aue Sapnpxd.
*Alenigag U] paielojje pue AJENUEL U} Pa3oa||0d 'Sajes Jaquwianaq JP3|ad suojedo|je Adenigad ayj ‘aidwexs Jog

“JUNOLUE 138.40JU| U ad130u
noA §1 8)1Sgam S,431|0.nd 0T SeXS] 3U) UIJEeas pue 1Dejuod 3ses|d Ua)odw oD 31eIS sexal aul Ag Yluow yoes PIledo|ie SnUsASS XB) S3es UIRIU0D MO[3q SHeyD 3yl

meqg xe) sajes / (1q9ag uonebigo jesauan) jo Al ‘abpiy anig - Woday






Blue Ridge Fire Department
December 2019 Run Report

Total Runs 37

Total City Runs 6 (16%)
Total County Runs 28 (76%)
Total Mutual Aid Given 3 (8%)
Total county/Mutual aid 31 (84%)

Calls by Response

Inside City limits County (outside city limits)
EMS** 3 EMS** 19
Brush Fire 2 MVC 4
MVC 1 Grass Fire 7
Brush Fire 1

**EMS calls accounted for 59% in December 2019.

Mutual Aid Calls

Mutual Aid Given 3
Farmersville FD Grass Fire
Merit FD Grass Fire
Farmersville FD Grass Fire
Mutual Aid Received 2
Melissa FD, Westminster FD, Anna FD Grass Fire

Westminster FD, Princeton FD, Anna FD Grass Fire



Response Times

Average Response Time in City
(From Dispatch to arrival)

Average Response Time in County
(From Dispatch to arrival)

Average Chute Time All Calls
(From Dispatch to Enroute)

Average Call Lasting
(From Dispatch to Clear)

Average Number of Firefighters on Scene

11.0Min (includes Hwy 121/160 & staging)

14.42 Min (includes mutual aid calls & staging)

8.38 Min

39 Min

2.16



Blue Ridge Fire Department
2019 Run Report

Totals Calls 333

Total City 99 (30%)
Total County 220 (66%)
Total Mutual Aid Given 14 (4%)
Total County and Mutual Aid Given 234 (70%)

Inside City Limits

Calls by Response

Outside City Limits

EMS** 65 EMS**

MVC 13 MVC

Fire Alarm 2 Grass Fire
Trash Fire 1 Structure Fire
Structure Fire 2 Brush Fire
Down Tree 1 Fire Alarm

Gas Leak 1 Smoke Invest
Grass Fire 2 Traffic Hazard
Down Power Line 2 C02 Alarm
Vehicle Fire 1 Unauthorized Burn
Injured Animal 1 Gas Leak
Special Event 2 Trash Fire
Electrical Fire 1 Vehicle Fire
Unauthorized Burn 1 Special Event
Brush Fire 2 Animal Rescue
Traffic Hazard 1 Locked Vehicle
Transformer Fire 1 Down Tree

**EMS Calls accounted for 198 calls (59%) in 2019

Total Mutual Aid Received from other Fire Departments

Down Power Line

18 (5%)

N AN 2Wa a2 aaNnhA~NG O

o



Response Times

Average Chute Time
From Dispatch to Enroute 7.87 Minutes

Average Response Time in City
From Dispatch to Arrival 10.36 Minutes This includes Hwy 121 and Staging

Average Response Time in County
From Dispatch to Arrival 13.53 Minutes This includes Mutual Aid Calls/Staging

Average Call Lasting 43 Minutes

Average Number of Firefighters on Scene 2.92









INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF AMBULANCE SERVICES

This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT for the provision of Ambulance Services
("Agreement") by Collin County, Texas a political subdivision of the State of Texas
(hereinafter referred to as "County") and the Cities of Anna, Blue Ridge, Farmersville,
Josephine, Lowry Crossing, Melissa, Nevada, Princeton, and Weston (collectively known as
the "Northern and Eastern Coalition" and individually as "Member") each a local government

of the State of Texas.
RECITALS

WHEREAS, Pursuant to the authority granted by V.T.C.A. Government Code, Title
8. Chapter 271, Subchapter F, Section 271.102 and Title 7, Chapter 791, Subchapter C,

Section 791.025; and

WHEREAS, County has entered into an agreement with an ambulance service provider
("Vendor") pursuant to the contract Services, Emergency Medical, RFP No. 2018-139
("Ambulance Contract"); and

WHEREAS, each Member of the Northern and Eastern Coalition desires to participate
in the purchase of the services described in the Ambulance Contract; and

WHEREAS, County and the Northern and Eastern Coalition believe that the
cooperative purchase of the services benefits the citizens of both County and Northern and

Eastern Coalition; and
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, the mutual promises that

follow and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties to this Agreement do hereby represent, warrant, covenant and

agree as follows:

L Term of Agreement

1.1 This Agreement shall become effective on November 1, 2018, (“Effective Date"),
regardless of when this Agreement is executed by the Member authorized representatives.

1.2 The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and shall continue in full
force and effect through and including October 31, 2019 with the option to renew for four 4)

additional one (1) year periods.

1.3 A Member or County may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, before end
of the current term by providing the other Party one-hundred and forty (140) days written

notice to the other Party.



11. Relationship of Parties

2.1 County, its agents, employees, volunteer help or any other person operating under this
agreement shall not be considered an agent or employee of any Member, nor shall any
Member, its agents, employees, volunteer help or any other person operating under this
agreement be considered an agent or employee of Collin County.

HI. Services

3.1 Vendor will provide services to the County and the Northern and Eastern Coalition
in accordance with the Ambulance Contract.

32 Each Member will appoint a representative to the EMS Advisory Board. The EMS
Advisory Board meets quarterly to discuss the Ambulance Contract.

IV. Payment of Services

4.1  Each Member agrees to pay for the Services each year in the amount determined

by the following formula:
Total price for Services for the year DIVIDED BY the total population of
the Coalitions as determined by population estimate models from COUNTY
equals the rate per person for services. The rate per person is MULTIPLIED
by the total population of each Member as determined by the North Central
Texas Council of Governments ("NCTCOG") annual population report for

the year for of that member.

42  County agrees to pay for the Services each year in the amount determined by the

same formula:
Total price for Services for the year DIVIDED BY the total population of
the Coalitions as determined by population estimate models from COUNTY
equals the rate per person for services. The rate per person is MULTIPLIED
by the total population of the Unincorporated area as determined by the
North Central Texas Council of Governments ("NCTCOG") annual
population report for the year for of that member.

4.3 County agrees to pay the Vendor the total amount owed for services as required by
the Ambulance Contract, on the condition that each Member reimburses County for
amounts each Member owes pursuant to this Agreement. The County will invoice each
Member quarterly in accordance with Exhibit A.



4.4  Seeattached for "Exhibit A" which shows the amounts owed, pursuant to section 4.1 and
4.2 by each Member and County for the first year of the Term of this Agreement which begins
on November 1, 2018 and ends on October 31, 2019. This Exhibit "A" is incorporated herein.

4.5  Each Member and County shall make payments hereunder from current revenues
available to each party.

4.6  Intheevent a Member terminates its participation in this Agreement, (the " Withdrawing
Member"), the remaining Members hereby acknowledge and agree that the amount that would
have been paid by the Withdrawing Members shall be paid by the remaining Members and
County collectively on a per capita basis.

4.7 In the event the Vendor of the Ambulance Contract is assessed damages, Member will
receive a discount based upon the population percentage (calculated on Attachment A) on their

next quarterly payment.

V. Notice
5.1  Any notice required by this Agreement to County shall be sent to the following
address:
Collin County

Purchasing Department
2300 Bloomdale, Suite
3160

McKinney, TX 75071

5.2  Any notice required by this Agreement to a Member shall be sent to the address stated
in each Member’s signature.

VL Miscellaneous

6.1 Entire Agreement Severability. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between

the Parties and this Agreement supersedes any prior oral or written understandings and
agreements. This Agreement shall not be modified or amended except in writing signed by the

Parties. The invalidity, in whole or in part, of any paragraph of this Agreement shall not affect
the validity of the remainder of the Agreement or paragraph.

6.2  Government Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Texas. Any
litigation in any way relating to this Agreement shall be brought in State court in Collin

County, Texas.



6.3  Non-Waiver. Any failure by a Party to insist upon strict performance by another Party
of any material provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver thereof, and the Party

shall have the right at any time thereafter to insist upon strict performance of any and all
provisions of this Agreement. No provision of this Agreement may be waived except by
writing signed by the Party waiving such provision. Any waiver shall be limited to the specific
purposes for which il is given. No waiver by any Party of any term or condition of this
Agreement shall be deemed or construed to be a waiver of any other term or condition or
subsequent waiver of the same term or condition.

6.4  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in a number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and constitute one and the same instrument.

6.5  Authority. The undersigned officers of the Parties by executing said document
acknowledge that they and/or their respective government bodies have reviewed and approved
this Agreement in full compliance with their respective bylaws, policies and the laws of the
State of Texas. The persons executing this Agreement represent and warrant they possess the
requisitc authority to do so on behalf of the persons and entities set forth below.

6.6  Indemnification. To the extent allowed by law, each party agrees to release, defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless the other (and its officials, officers, agents, and employees) fram
and against all claims or causes of action for injuries (including death), property damages
(including loss of use), and any other losses, demands, suits, judgments and costs, including
reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses, in any way arising out of, related to, or resulting from
its performance under this Agreement, or caused by its negligent acts or omissions (or those
of its respective officials, officers, agents, employees, or any other third parties for whom it is
legally responsible) in connection with performing this Agreement.

6.7  Amendment, This Agreement shall not be amended or modified other than by written
agreement signed by the parties.












Purpose™). Grantee, its officers, officials, employees, agents, representatives, contractors,
subcontractors, licensees, successors and assigns shall at all times during the term of this
Permanent Easement have the right and privilege to access/utilize the Permanent Easement

Property for the Permanent Easement Purpose.

Grantee has, together with the Permanent Easement and for the consideration set forth
herein, the right of ingress and egress upon, over and across as much of Grantor’s adjacent lands
as may be reasonably necessary for the purpose of inspecting, repairing, maintaining
constructing, installing, improving, operating, using, reconstructing, replacing, relocating, and
removing such utilities and all appurtenances, facilities, equipment and attachments thereto; the
right to prevent possible interference with the operation of said utilities and to remove possible
hazards thereto; and the right to prevent the construction within the Permanent Easement
Property of any building, structure or other obstruction or encroachment which may endanger or
interfere with the efficiency, safety and convenient operation of said utilities and the
appurtenances, facilities, equipment and attachments thereto, with the exception of a residential
driveway designed according to the specifications required under the City’s Subdivision

Ordinance.

Grantor agrees, for the consideration set forth herein, not to construct or place within the
Permanent Easement Property, any buildings, structures, or other improvements of any nature
whatsoever, or any shrubs, trees or other growth of any kind, or otherwise interfere with the
Permanent Easement, without the prior written consent of Grantee. Grantee shall have the right
to remove, and keep removed, all or parts of any building, structure, or other improvement, or
any shrub, tree, or other growth, of any character that is located within the Permanent Easement
Property which, in the judgment of Grantee, may endanger or in any way interfere with the
construction, efficiency, or convenient and safe operation and maintenance of the facilities

described herein or the exercise of Grantee’s rights hereunder.
The Grantor covenants that Grantor is the owner of the above-described property and that

the consideration recited herein shall constitute full and final payment for the Permanent

Easement and for all damages sustained by Grantors by reason of the inspecting, repairing,

Blue Ridge - Permanent Easement Page 2 of 8



maintaining constructing, installing, improving, operating, using, reconstructing, replacing,

relocating, and/or removing of the structures referred to herein.

The Permanent Easement and the rights and privileges herein granted are and shall be
Permanent, and exclusive to Grantee, its successors and assigns and this Permanent Easement

shall run and be in force and effect from the date of execution of this Permanent Easement.

This Permanent Easement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Texas,
without regard to its choice-of-law rules of any jurisdiction; venue is in the county or counties

where the Permanent Easement Property is located.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Permanent Easement herein granted, unto Grantee and
Grantee's successors and assigns as aforesaid, for the purposes and on the conditions set forth
hereinabove, the premises described in said Exhibit “A” and depicted in Exhibit “B.” Grantee
will at all times after doing any work in connection with the construction, operation, maintenance
or repair of the Facilities. restore the surface of the Permanent Easement Property as close to the
condition in which it was found before such work was undertaken as is reasonably practicable,

excluding trees, shrubs and structures that were removed as a result of such work.

This instrument may be executed in a number of identical counterparts, each of which

shall be deemed an original for all purposes,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor has executed this instrument this (.
day of Nove lye_ ,2019.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

GRANTOR:

Name: K € n&:“\k g ) H-oaq"

Blue Ridge - Permanent Easement Page 3 of 8
















o

7 IS JSIEM z_uﬂ :

|ooyog YBIH ebpiy enig %3 “dew Jnok 1oy uonduosap e sjupN

puaba | ; 3 = \mtwn_o._& asiyg




WATER RATE AGREEMENT

THIS WATER RATE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of

, 20 , by and between BLUE RIDGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL

DISTRICT (“BRISD”) and the CITY OF BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS (“CITY™). BRISD and CITY
are sometimes hereinafter jointly referred to as “Parties™ or individually as a “Party”.

RECITALS:

A. CITY has requested a Permanent Utility Easement (the “Easement™) from BRISD
to allow CITY to construct and install certain water and sewer facilities upon, in,
on, over, under, and across certain property owned by BRISD, as more
particularly described and depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Easement

Property™).

B. In order to induce BRISD to grant the Easement, CITY has agreed to grant certain
fee waivers and rate reductions to BRISD for services CITY provides to all
properties owned by BRISD that are served by the CITY, including, but not
limited to, those described and/or depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto (the
“BRISD Properties™).

L, BRISD is willing to provide the Easement to CITY in exchange for the CITY fee
waivers and rate reductions described in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises, the Parties agree as
follows:

1. Easement. BRISD will grant the Easement to CITY by separate instrument, the
form of which shall be agreed upon by the Parties.

2, Fee Waivers and Rate Reductions. CITY agrees to: (a) waive any and all out-of-
city-fees, outside city limit surcharges, and similar charges or fees that would otherwise be due
and payable for services provided to the BRISD Properties due to any of those properties being
located outside the city limits of the CITY; and (b) provide an additional five percent (5%)
discount on all water rates related to the BRISD Properties, or any one of them (the “Fee
Waivers and Rate Reductions™). The Fee Waivers and Rate Reductions shall also apply to any
and all schools or other facilities located on any of the BRISD Properties, whether currently
existing or constructed in the future. The Fee Waivers and Rate Reductions described herein
shall not expire and shall remain in effect in perpetuity unless and until CITY and BRISD agree
to modify or terminate the Fee Waivers and Rate Reductions.

£ 2 Notices. All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have
been properly delivered as of the time of delivery if personally delivered, as of the time
deposited in the mail system if sent by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, and
postage prepaid, as of the time of delivery to Federal Express (or comparable express delivery
system) if sent by such method with all costs prepaid. Such notice shall be given to the parties at
the following addresses:

WATER RATE AGREEMENT —PAGE 1
#2939700



EXHIBIT A

The Easement Property

Being situated in Collin County, Texas in the City of Blue Ridge in the M. Mowery Survey and
Beginning at the southeast corner of a tract of land 3.1670 acres in size along North Church
Street and identified by Collin Appraisal District by Property ID 1038512, also known as
Abstract A0557 M Mowery Survey, Sheet 2, Tract 136 — Thence westerly 111 feet in a drainage
ditch, Then southwest 156 feet, Thence westerly 291 feet to the northwest corner of the tract.

Continuing at the southeast corner of a tract of land 5.5100 acres in size identified by Collin
Appraisal District by Property ID 1063921, also known as Abstract A0557 M Mowery Survey,
Sheet 2, Tract 140 — Thence in a southwesterly direction 68 feet; Thence west 157 feet to the
southwest corner of said tract of land.

The lines for the easement are depicted as E on the map following.

Project Location

-_'::.3' Blua Ridge City Limits 145

o 240 500 fest 3
L L ] A

M BAKER 5T

"
--------------

WATER RATE AGREEMENT — EXHIBITS
#2939700






nuwahdu 10: 45. ‘3 7 muF‘

DISTRICT LAND OWNERSHIP
May 03, 2013

I\Fli'if}i rrrlf l 7:9.057 f;rréﬂ
] '

_r‘

DISTRICT LAND OWNERSHIP
Hay 03,2049

WATER RATE AGREEMENT — EXHIBITS
#2939700




\,J & ';{f, Blue Rldge ISD

.?1;_':\\ ", Blue Rldge ISD

WATER RATE AGREEMENT — EXHIBITS
#2939700

"'.,A0557 Tract 140: 5.51 acre

S [
il

DISTRICT LAND OWNERSHIP
May 03, 2018

DISTRICT LAND OWNERSHIP
May €3, 2019



ERADS57 Tract 136: 3.167 acresi®

gt .4

L Ifge g Rt g

§ 9«', Blue Ridge ISD orsTRicr LaND OWNERSHIP

T

-:_J_\_I]SS}’ TI::'IC‘ 134; _El...’-] acres

\._\x‘jf:"'?._.?fi]\’r,ﬁ Blue Ridge ISD DISTRICT LAND OWNERSHIP

WATER RATE AGREEMENT — EXHIBITS
#2939700




‘MV
R |
\\\S‘“ %, lue Rldge ISD

WATER RATE AGREEMENT — EXHIBITS
#2939700

{ADS57 tu(t lf._ 321 acres

SR
SF
i pr s i

DISTRICT LAND OWNERSHIP
May 03,2019




s N

Ye
e

§1022 Tract 4E: OG donation|
1.7 acres - estimated

,}u :;ar, Blue Rldge ISD

T ——

1h1%)
l 51022 Tract 2: Lot 2§

10.4 acres, estimated

e o e Y |

DISTRICT LAND OWNERSHIP
May 03, 2019

WATER RATE AGREEMENT — EXHIBITS
#2939700




e

, Blue Ridge ISD ot avo vy

WATER RATE AGREEMENT — EXHIBITS
#2939700









[ .
Blue Ridge ISD currently has 104
students residing out of district
This represents roughly 12% of
total Blue Ridge ISD students
166 students, or roughly 20% of
the district population resides
within Blue Ridge city limits
This is up from 147 students that
resided within the Blue Ridge city
limits in 2016/17

R

- .-\\\

A

Student Density

A










subcontractors, licensees, successors and assigns shall at all times during the term of this

Permanent Easement have the right and privilege to access/utilize the Permanent Easement

Property for the Permanent Easement Purpose.

Grantee has, together with the Permanent Easement and for the consideration set forth
herein, the right of ingress and egress upon, over and across as much of Grantor’s adjacent lands
as may be reasonably necessary for the purpose of inspecting, repairing, maintaining constructing,
installing, improving, operating, using, reconstructing, replacing, relocating, and removing such
utilities and all appurtenances, facilities, equipment and attachments thereto; the right to prevent
possible interference with the operation of said utilities and to remove possible hazards thereto;
and the right to prevent the construction within the Permanent Easement Property of any building,
structure or other obstruction or encroachment which may endanger or interfere with the
efficiency, safety and convenient operation of said utilities and the appurtenances, facilities,
equipment and attachments thereto, with the exception of a residential driveway designed

according to the specifications required under the City’s Subdivision Ordinance.

Grantor agrees, for the consideration set forth herein, not to construct or place within the
Permanent Easement Property, any buildings, structures, or other improvements of any nature
whatsoever, or any shrubs, trees or other growth of any kind, or otherwise interfere with the
Permanent Easement, without the prior written consent of Grantee. Grantee shall have the right to
remove, and keep removed, all or parts of any building, structure, or other improvement, or any
shrub, tree, or other growth, of any character that is located within the Permanent Easement
Property which, in the judgment of Grantee, may endanger or in any way interfere with the
construction, efficiency, or convenient and safe operation and maintenance of the facilities

described herein or the exercise of Grantee’s rights hereunder.

The Grantor covenants that Grantor is the owner of the above-described property and that
the consideration recited herein shall constitute full and final payment for the Permanent Easement
and for all damages sustained by Grantors by reason of the inspecting, repairing, maintaining
constructing, installing, improving, operating, using, reconstructing, replacing, relocating, and/or

removing of the structures referred to herein.

Blue Ridge - Permanent Easement Page2 of §



The Permanent Easement and the rights and privileges herein granted are and shall be
Permanent, and exclusive to Grantee, its successors and assigns and this Permanent Easement shall

run and be in force and effect from the date of execution of this Permanent Easement.

This Permanent Easement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Texas, without
regard to its choice-of-law rules of any jurisdiction; venue is in the county or counties where the

Permanent Easement Property is located.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Permanent Easement herein granted, unto Grantee and
Grantee's successors and assigns as aforesaid, for the purposes and on the conditions set forth
hereinabove, the premises described in said Exhibit “A” and depicted in Exhibit “B.” Grantee will
at all times after doing any work in connection with the construction, operation, maintenance or
repair of the Facilities, restore the surface of the Permanent Easement Property as close to the
condition in which it was found before such work was undertaken as is reasonably practicable,

excluding trees, shrubs and structures that were removed as a result of such work.

This instrument may be executed in a number of identical counterparts, each of which shall

be deemed an original for all purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor has executed this instrument this day
of , 2019,

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

GRANTOR:

Blue Ridge - Permanent Easement Page 3 of 8






























